
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06155087 Date: 07/28/2018 

Re: Checking In 

From: Jack 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

cc: Jack 

Subject: Re: Checking In 

Hillary 
I return on the 15th, Will work something out with Lauren, Look forward to seeing you, 

All the best, Jack 
······Original Message······ 
From: Hilla,r'-'-rv-'-'LCliW..l.!oto"-'-Lo_-----, 
To: 'jkean~,--___ _ 
Subject: Re: Checking In 
Sent: Feb 14, 2011 07:00 

Jack·· 

I hope your work w Dave is going well. When do you return? Let's get together soon, All the best··H 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Jack Keane 
To: H 
Sent: Thu Feb 1021:35:37 2011 
Subject: Checking In 

Hillary, 

[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

Know you are very busy and Egypt is all consuming, The promise, opportunity and risks are evident and just want you to know 
I am thinking about you dear friend, 
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Am in AFG conducting an assessment for DP and maybe we can find some time to catch up later in the month or next. 

All the best, Jack 
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T 
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